UNITED
NATIONS A

General Assembly

Di str.
GENERAL

A/ AC. 109/ SR. 1465
7 Cctober 1997

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

SPECI AL COVW TTEE ON THE SI TUATI ON W TH REGARD TO THE
| MPLEMENTATI ON OF THE DECLARATI ON ON THE GRANTI NG OF
| NDEPENDENCE TO COLONI AL COUNTRI ES AND PECPLES
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 1465t h MEETI NG
Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 1 August 1996, at 10 a.m

Chai r man; M. SANVANA (Papua New Cui nea)
(Acting Chairman)
CONTENTS
| MPLEMENTATI ON OF THE DECLARATI ON ON THE GRANTI NG OF | NDEPENDENCE TO COLON AL
COUNTRI ES AND PECPLES BY THE SPECI ALI ZED AGENCI ES AND THE | NTERNATI ONAL
I NSTI TUTI ONS ASSCCI ATED W TH THE UNI TED NATI ONS

CLOSURE OF THE SESSI ON

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnmitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to the
Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

Any corrections to the record of this nmeeting and of other neetings will be
i ssued in a corrigendum

96- 81066 (E) /...



A/ AC. 109/ SR. 1465
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 11.20 a.m

| MPLEMENTATI ON OF THE DECLARATI ON ON THE GRANTI NG OF | NDEPENDENCE TO COLONI AL
COUNTRI ES AND PECPLES BY THE SPECI ALI ZED AGENCI ES AND THE | NTERNATI ONAL

I NSTI TUTI ONS ASSCCI ATED W TH THE UNI TED NATI ONS ( A/ 51/212; E/ 1996/ 85;

A/ AC. 109/ L. 1853 AND L. 1854)

1. The ACTI NG CHAI RVAN, reporting on his participation in the nmeetings of the
Econom ¢ and Soci al Council at which the item under consideration had been

di scussed, said that in his statenment to the Council he had recalled the close
cooperation that the Council, the Special Conmttee and organi zations within the
United Nations system had nai ntai ned over the years and the benefits that it had
brought to the peoples of the Non-Sel f-Governing Territories. He had stressed
that, despite their small size and limted resources, the Territories were
entitled to exercise their rights to self-determ nation and i ndependence, and he
had reiterated the Special Conmittee's conviction that accel erated econom c and
soci al devel opnent would contribute to the swift inplenentation of the Genera
Assenbly resolution in those Territories.

2. He had al so informed the Council about the Pacific Regional Sem nar held
recently at Port Myresby and had expressed the hope that the Council would
continue coordinating the policies and activities of the United Nations system
concerning the Territories. He had enphasized that since the md-point of the
International Decade for the Eradication of Colonialismhad already been
crossed, the tine had come for a concerted effort to achieve the goals set forth
in the Declaration. The tine had also come for all international institutions to
increase their assistance to the Territories. He had conveyed the Specia
Committee's appreciation to the United Nations Devel opnent Programme and ot her
speci al i zed agencies for their contributions to the devel opnent of the
Territories concerned, as well as the Special Conmittee's appeal to the

adm ni stering Powers to help the peoples of the Non-Sel f-CGoverning Territories.

3. Finally, he said that the draft resolution which he had introduced in the
Counci| had been adopted by 29 votes to none, with 20 abstenti ons.

4. At the invitation of the Acting Chairman, M. Corbin (United Nations
Association of the Virgin Islands) took a place at the petitioners' table.

5. M. CORBIN (United Nations Association of the Virgin Islands) said that
creation by a nunber of specialized agencies of associate menbership or observer
status for Self-CGoverning Territories hel ped to enhance the hunman resources of
the territorial Governnents in their socio-econom c devel opnent process and that
the inclusion of the Territories in the regional programres of United Nations
bodi es was al so an inportant way of providing assistance. UNAVI woul d support
any effort to encourage the expansion of such participation in the wi der United
Nat i ons system

6. In recent years, a nunber of Non-Self-Governing Territories had been
enabl ed to participate in United Nations gl obal conferences by virtue of their
associ ate nenbership in United Nations regi onal comm ssions, but the
insufficient availability of resources continued to limt that participation

l...



A AC. 109/ SR. 1465
Engl i sh
Page 3

It woul d be an appropriate role for the Conmttee, working within the United
Nati ons system to advocate increased participation by Non-Self-CGoverning
Territories in United Nations world conferences, as well as inproved access by
themto voluntary funds for the purpose. The relevance of such participation to
t he soci 0o-econom ¢ devel opnent process was clear, and it was a matter of concern
to UNAVI that all reference to those activities had been deleted fromthe 1995
resolution on small Territories.

7. He recalled that in 1995, the representative of the Caribbean Devel opnent
and Cooperation Commttee had introduced a proposal calling for collaboration by
that Committee with the Special Commttee in an attenpt to inplenment sone of the
Special Commttee's unfulfilled mandates. Governnments and non- gover nment

organi zations in the Territories had consistently advocated such col |l aboration
and had expressed their strong concern at the |lack of response fromthe Special
Committee. The inportance of such recomendati ons shoul d not be underesti mat ed.
It was puzzling that, |ike other recomendati ons of Special Conmttee semnars,

t hey had not been inplenmented; they anpbunted to a conprehensive set of

gui delines for the successful inplenentation of the Declaration on the Ganting
of I ndependence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. The Committee might wish to
consi der incorporating theminto the General Assenbly resolution, if only as an
annex.

8. The Special Conm ttee should take a proactive approach, engagi ng the
Governnents and non-governmental organi zations of the Territories in serious and
sust ai ned di al ogue, and utilizing the tools at the Committee's disposal, through
formal |inkages with other United Nations bodies as well as with regional and
non- gover nrent al organi zati ons.

9. M. AL-ATTAR (Syrian Arab Republic) said that it would be useful if
petitioners could provide nore informati on about the territories that they
represented, particularly regarding recent devel opnents and their social and
political situation.

10. M. Corbin wthdrew.

11. The ACTING CHAIRVAN invited the Commttee to take action on draft
resolution A/AC 109/ L. 1854

12. M. CHICHERBAK (Russian Federation) said that the Russian Federation would
not oppose the adoption of the draft resolution by consensus, but that if a vote
were held, his del egati on woul d be obliged to abstain.

13. M. TANOH BOQUTCHOUE (Cdte d'lvoire) drew attention to an error in
par agraph 19 of the French text.

14. M. RIVERO ROSARI O (Cuba) proposed that the words "contained in CGenera
Assenbly resolution 1514 (XV) of 14 Decenber 1960" should be added to the end of
the fifth preanbul ar paragraph

15. The draft resolution, as orally amended. was adopt ed.




A/ AC. 109/ SR. 1465
Engl i sh
Page 4

16. The ACTI NG CHAI RMAN remarked that despite the Organization's financial
difficulties and the resulting downsizing of services to the Special Committee,
the latter, had finished its work on tinme. It had continued to express concern
about the lack of up-to-date information on the Non-Sel f-Governing Territories
fromthe adm nistering Powers. In the absence of visiting m ssions the
cooperation of the adm nistering Powers was especially crucial so as to enable
the Conmittee to fulfil its mandate and eradi cate colonialismby the year 2000.
At the same time, the Special Conmittee had continued to pay particul ar
attention to the informati on provided by representatives of the Territories.

17. Finally, after expressing his appreciation on behalf of the Specia
Committee, for the cooperation denonstrated by the adm nistering Powers that had
participated in its work, and by New Zeal and in particular, he declared the 1996
session cl osed.

The neeting rose at noon.




